City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104 http://a2gov.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx



Action Minutes

Friday, April 13, 2012 3:00 PM

Ann Arbor Municipal Center, 301 E. Huron Street, 2nd Flr.

Council Liquor License Review Committee

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Council Liquor License Review Committee was called to order by Chair Tony Derezinski at 3:06 p.m. in the Council Chamber, 2nd Floor City Hall, 301 E. Huron Street.

City Clerk Jacqueline Beaudry; Ralph Welton, Building Official; Mary Fales, Assistant City Attorney; and Lt. Jim Baird of the Ann Arbor Police Department were in attendance.

Present: 3 - Mike Anglin, Tony Derezinski and Jane Lumm

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Councilmember Lumm, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the Agenda be Approved. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1 12-0570 Council Liquor License Review Committee - February 23, 2012

A motion was made by Councilmember Anglin, seconded by Councilmember Lumm, that the Minutes be Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council by 6/4/2012. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS

1 12-0528 Resolution to Approve a Request from East U Provisions LLC to Transfer Interest in a 2011 Class C License Located at 619 E. University, Suite B, d/b/a Revive &

Replenish

Sponsors: Council Liquor License Review Committee

A motion was made by Councilmember Anglin, seconded by Councilmember Lumm, that the Resolution be Recommended for Adoption by the City Council on 4/16/2012. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Enactment No: R-12-143

Resolution to Approve a Request for a New Dance-Entertainment Permit, to be Held in Conjunction with a 2011 Class C Liquor Licensed Business, Located at 401 E.

Liberty, Suite 200 - d/b/a Bar Louie

<u>Sponsors:</u> Council Liquor License Review Committee

A motion was made by Councilmember Lumm, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the Resolution be Recommended for Adoption by the City Council on 4/16/2012. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Enactment No: R-12-144

2

12-0541

3 12-0542

Resolution to Approve a Request from Ann Arbor Farms Hotel Corporation to Drop Green Road Executive Suites, L.L.C. as Co-Licensee in a 2009 B-Hotel Liquor Licensed Business, located at 3535 Green Ct. - d/b/a Holiday Inn

Sponsors: Council Liquor License Review Committee

A motion was made by Councilmember Anglin, seconded by Councilmember Lumm, that the Resolution be Recommended for Adoption by the City Council on 4/16/2012. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Enactment No: R-12-145

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

INFORMATION/UPCOMING BUSINESS

Lt. Jim Baird of the Ann Arbor Police Department introduced himself. He stated he would be taking over the liquor license process from the Police Department side.

Mary Fales, Assistant City Attorney, updated the Committee on the changes at the State level with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission and how this would affect the local approval process.

ADJOURNMENT

Seeing no further business before the committee, Councilmember Anglin moved that the meeting adjourn. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 3:28 p.m.